
Market Notice
TO:                ErisX Members and Participants

FROM:          Eris Exchange Market Operations Department

NOTICE:   #22-07MN

DATE:           June 13, 2022

SUBJECT:     Futures Contract Delisting/Relisting

This Market Notice serves to notify Members of Eris Exchange, LLC ( “Exchange”) of the
delisting of the following Futures contracts in which there is no open interest; and the listing of
new contracts:

Delisting
Symbol Description Delist Date Delist Time

BB22W26L23U36 Bounded BTC JUNE WEEK 4 L23 U36 6/13/2022 4:00 pm CT
BE22W26L12U21 Bounded ETH JUNE WEEK 4 L12 U21 6/13/2022 4:00 pm CT
BEB22W26L5U7 Bounded ETBT JUNE WEEK 4 L5 U7 6/13/2022 4:00 pm CT

New listing
Symbol Description Listing Date Listing Time

BB22W26L18U28 Bounded BTC JUNE WEEK 4 L18 U28 6/13/2022 5:00 pm CT
BE22W26L9U16 Bounded ETH JUNE WEEK 4 L9 U16 6/13/2022 5:00 pm CT
BEB22W26L4U6 Bounded ETBT JUNE WEEK 4 L4 U6 6/13/2022 5:00 pm CT

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact ErisX Market
Operations at market.operations@erisx.com.
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